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Dale Hardy Roberts
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Secretary ofthe Commission
Missouri Public Service Commission

	

MAY 0 9 2003
200 Madison Street
Jefferson City, Missouri 65101

	

serviSaSgtOt19rlesiont
Re:

	

Buyers United, Inc d/b/a buyersonline
Case No. XN-2003-0450
TariffFile No. YX-2003-1844

Dear Mr. Roberts:

On behalf of Buyers United, Inc ., d/b/a buyersonline (`Buyers"), this letter
serves as our request to extend the effective date of the above-referenced tariff filing
to May 24, 2003 . This request is made pursuant to the instructions of Commission
Staff.

Should there be any questions regarding this matter, kindly contact the
undersigned.

JSM/sr

cc:

	

Sherry Tolley

Jonathan S . Marasblian
Regulatory Counsel


